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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:00 AM
To: 'Vicki ZumBrunnen'
Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0002483 and GeoTracker Global ID 

T06019705075, Grand Auto, 4240 International Boulevard, Oakland, CA  94601

Hello Vicki, 
 
Just to let you know, I spoke with a clerk at the Alameda County Recorder’s Office yesterday  and it is my understanding 
that someone who can address our questions for how to best record the covenant is supposed to get back to me.  If I 
don’t hear anything by the end of this week, I will contact the office again Monday.  Thanks for contacting me, and I 
hope we can get this issue of recording the covenant resolved soon. 
 
Regards, 
 
Anne 
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 

From: Vicki ZumBrunnen [mailto:Vicki.ZumBrunnen@PACCAR.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:47 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Subject: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0002483 and GeoTracker Global ID T06019705075, Grand Auto, 4240 
International Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94601 
 
Ms. Jurek 
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning. As you know, PACCAR is interested in site closure for the subject property. We 
have worked closely with Sandra Hess for years to achieve this goal and strive to assist her in this effort. Sandra advised 
she has had problems recording the Covenants documentation which is the last item for this project per Jerry’s email 
below. 
 
I am happy to help if there is anything I can do for Sandra or ACEH. Please advise  
 
 
Vicki ZumBrunnen, Environmental Project Supervisor | PACCAR Inc | Office 425.468.7055 
 

 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:47 PM 
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To: Vicki ZumBrunnen 
Subject: RE: Former Grand Auto at 4240 International Boulevard, Oakland, ACEH RO0002483 
 
Hi Vicki, 
 
The last item that I am waiting for is the signed and recorded covenant as described in my September 9 letter.  I know 
Ms. Hess was facing a difficult situation to get the covenant signed and recorded. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org  
 


